

Vindio Corro Lastra

vindiocl@gmail.com • www.linkedin.com/in/vindio-pm-pmo-direccion-proyectos • Bilbao, Spain • +34 619 65 44 03

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

MBA engineer with more than 10 years of experience as Project Manager and 2 as Head of Project Management and PMO (Project Management Officer) in architecture, engineering, ephemeral architecture, design, consulting, and unique projects.

I led more than 20 Project Managers in 7 countries on 3 different continents, both in-person and remotely. I carried out the management and execution of projects in Spain, France, Italy, and Germany with budgets from € 100K to € 17M.

I budgeted and carried out sales tasks for 7 years, with a turnover of more than € 800k. I

have 7 years of experience in communication strategy

I speak Spanish and English (professionally) and Catalan and German (informally).



Education

Master of Business & Administration, 2019 | UNIR

Master in Corporate Communication, 2012 | University of the Basque Country (UPV/EHU), Spain

Master's Degree in Construction Engineering, 2007 | University of Cantabria - VIA University, Denmark

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, 2005 | University of Cantabria, Spain

Career Experience



Project Management Officer, Amaris, Barcelona

2019 - 2020

Spearheaded end-to-end operations of developing the company's project management methodologies and implementing KPIs and processes related to projects with a keen focus on accomplishing business designated aims. Provided exceptional leadership in updating the tool for managing company projects as well as established methodologies, processes, and specific pieces of training for the project managers that aided to enhance overall productivity. Identify the ideal project management tool for the company after preparing requirement plan also arrange monthly reports and identify risky and critical projects.

- Designed the new organigram of the company.
- Demonstrated excellent cross-cutting leadership of the company's PMs (21 PMs in 7 countries on 3 continents).



Head of Project Management, Indissoluble, Barcelona

2019

Administered end-to-end tasks include planning, management, and supervision of projects to attain the objectives of the business. Devised and executed robust business strategies to develop and implement global processes to scale the impact of the team and ultimately push the entire organization to operate more efficiently. Managed the company's supply chain and demand network that resulted to improve quality control and risk mitigation. Adjusted process to optimize a specified set of parameters.

- Development and implementation of the first manual of company procedures and responsibilities.
- Delivered exceptional performance to negotiate and devise solutions with more than 30 suppliers.

Vindio Corro Lastra

Page | 2



Project Manager & DIRCOM, GECOM, Barcelona

2016 - 2018

Governed organizational objectives by capturing large accounts and managing the project life cycle. Oversaw the production of projects in Germany, Italy and France. Aided to develop an international suppliers' network to better overall relationships and improve communication and quality while increasing new line business. Facilitated as the head of corporate communication and internal communication to boost strategic planning and programming related to communications, external relations, and stakeholder engagement. Achieved high administrative output by searching for and applying the fresh CRMs and project management tool and develop new business area.

- Established the ability to achieve desired results by producing +800.000€ of turnover as project manager.
- Created and applied the first strategic communications plan 2017 - 2020 and internal communications plan in the company.



Project Manager & Consultant, Freelance, Bilbao

2012 - 2016

Supplied necessary support to attract new clients and creating offers to boost sales as well as established teams, quality and deadlines to attain assigned goals. Demonstrated exceptional skills while working as a project manager in LEED Certifications and consultant on strategic communication.

- Excelled in achieving first LEED certification of a student housing in Spain (Bilbao BBK Talent).
- Devised and executed robust strategies to create and market the sustainable "Agora-Econscience" for Agoranet.



Project Manager, IDOM, Bilbao

2007 - 2011

I worked as Project Manager and LEED Manager. I was mainly focused on creating and managing teams, managing deadlines, costs and risks with constant contact with the client.

As Project Manager:

- SAN MAMES BARRIA stadium project: 175M€ (including managing access to the stadium (7 people and 17 million euros).
- Renovation project of the UPV/EHU Bizkaia Campus.
 - Arboretum Project: 2M€.
 - UPV/EHU Rectorate: 1,7M€

LANGUAGES

Spanish - Mother tongue

English - Professional level – Common Language at work.

Catalan – Intermediate level – Residence and work in Barcelona

German - Low level - Residence and study in Berlin